STAFF REPORT

CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA

TO: City Council Regular Session MEETING DATE: May 3, 2022
FROM: Mike Null

SUBJECT: Approval of Amendment #1 to contracts for each of CHW, CPH, Jones Edmunds and WGI
for engineering services under Bid LC 2021-02 covering the period from April 21, 2022
through April 20, 2023. Mike Null

BACKGROUND

At the April 20, 2021 City Council Meeting, Council authorized award of bid LC 2021-02 for
Engineering Services for Water, Wastewater, Drainage, Stormwater, Roadway & Parks to six (6) firms:
CHW, CPI, Jones Edmunds, Mittauer, Tocoi and WGI. Per the bid, each firm entered into a one-year
contract with the City which was eligible for four, one-year extensions. Attached please find
Amendment #1 to each of the agreements for CHW, CPH, Jones Edmunds and WGI.

FISCAL IMPACT

Task orders as assigned under these agreements.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Amendment #1 to contracts for each of CHW, CPH, and Jones Edmunds and WGI for
engineering services under Bid LC 2021-02 covering the period from April 21, 2022 through April 20,
2023.



